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termination, enter such a restraining order or
prohibition, or take such other action, as is war-
ranted to prevent a continuing and substantial
injury to the United States or to any person or
class of persons for whose protection the civil
action is brought.

(c) PROCEDURE.—

(1) IN GENERAL.—A proceeding under this
section shall be governed by the Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure, except that, if an indict-
ment has been returned against the respond-
ent, discovery shall be governed by the Fed-
eral Rules of Criminal Procedure.

(2) SEALED PROCEEDINGS.—If a civil action is
brought under subsection (a) before an indict-
ment is returned against the respondent or
while an indictment against the respondent is
under seal—

(A) the court shall place the civil action
under seal; and

(B) when the indictment is unsealed, the
court shall unseal the civil action unless
good cause exists to keep the civil action
under seal.

(d) RULE OF CONSTRUCTION.—Nothing in this
section shall be construed or applied so as to
abridge the exercise of rights guaranteed under
the First Amendment to the Constitution of the
United States.

(Added Pub. L. 115-393, title II, §201(a), Dec. 21,
2018, 132 Stat. 5266.)

REFERENCES IN TEXT

The Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, referred to in
subsec. (c)(1), are set out in the Appendix to Title 28,
Judiciary and Judicial Procedure.

The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, referred to
in subsec. (¢)(1), are set out in the Appendix to this
title.

§1596. Additional jurisdiction in certain traffick-
ing offenses

(a) IN GENERAL.—In addition to any domestic
or extra-territorial jurisdiction otherwise pro-
vided by law, the courts of the United States
have extra-territorial jurisdiction over any of-
fense (or any attempt or conspiracy to commit
an offense) under section 1581, 1583, 1584, 1589,
1590, or 1591 if—

(1) an alleged offender is a national of the
United States or an alien lawfully admitted
for permanent residence (as those terms are
defined in section 101 of the Immigration and
Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1101)); or

(2) an alleged offender is present in the
United States, irrespective of the nationality
of the alleged offender.

(b) LIMITATION ON PROSECUTIONS OF OFFENSES
PROSECUTED IN OTHER COUNTRIES.—NO prosecu-
tion may be commenced against a person under
this section if a foreign government, in accord-
ance with jurisdiction recognized by the United
States, has prosecuted or is prosecuting such
person for the conduct constituting such of-
fense, except upon the approval of the Attorney
General or the Deputy Attorney General (or a
person acting in either such capacity), which
function of approval may not be delegated.

(Added Pub. L. 110-457, title II, §223(a), Dec. 23,
2008, 122 Stat. 5071.)

TITLE 18—CRIMES AND CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
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§1597. Unlawful conduct with respect to immi-
gration documents

(a) DESTRUCTION, CONCEALMENT, REMOVAL,
CONFISCATION, OR POSSESSION OF IMMIGRATION
DOCUMENTS.—It shall be unlawful for any person
to knowingly destroy, conceal, remove, con-
fiscate, or possess, an actual or purported pass-
port or other immigration document of another
individual—

(1) in the course of violating section 1351 of
this title or section 274 of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1324);

(2) with intent to violate section 1351 of this
title or section 274 of the Immigration and Na-
tionality Act (8 U.S.C. 1324); or

(3) in order to, without lawful authority,
maintain, prevent, or restrict the labor of
services of the individual.

(b) PENALTY.—Any person who violates sub-
section (a) shall be fined under this title, impris-
oned for not more than 1 year, or both.

(c) OBSTRUCTION.—Any person who knowingly
obstructs, attempts to obstruct, or in any way
interferes with or prevents the enforcement of
this section, shall be subject to the penalties de-
scribed in subsection (b).

(Added Pub. L. 1134, title XII, §1211(c)(1), Mar.
7, 2013, 127 Stat. 142.)

CHAPTER 79—PERJURY

Sec.

1621. Perjury generally.

1622. Subornation of perjury.

1623. False declarations before grand jury or court.

AMENDMENTS

1970—Pub. L. 91-452, title IV, §401(b), Oct. 15, 1970, 84
Stat. 933, added item 1623.

§ 1621. Perjury generally

Whoever—

(1) having taken an oath before a competent
tribunal, officer, or person, in any case in
which a law of the United States authorizes an
oath to be administered, that he will testify,
declare, depose, or certify truly, or that any
written testimony, declaration, deposition, or
certificate by him subscribed, is true, willfully
and contrary to such oath states or subscribes
any material matter which he does not believe
to be true; or

(2) in any declaration, certificate, verifica-
tion, or statement under penalty of perjury as
permitted under section 1746 of title 28, United
States Code, willfully subscribes as true any
material matter which he does not believe to
be true;

is guilty of perjury and shall, except as other-
wise expressly provided by law, be fined under
this title or imprisoned not more than five
years, or both. This section is applicable wheth-
er the statement or subscription is made within
or without the United States.

(June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 773; Pub. L. 88-619,
§1, Oct. 3, 1964, 78 Stat. 995; Pub. L. 94-550, §2,
Oct. 18, 1976, 90 Stat. 25634; Pub. L. 103-322, title
XXXIII, §330016(1)(I), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat.
2147.)
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